# **Gunn Hwang**

🗣 Langley, British Columbia, Canada 🕥 gunhwang99@gmail.com 🛘 +1-604-446-1040 📠 in/gunn-hwang 🛥 www.gunnhwang.com

### **SUMMARY**

Ambitious Software Engineer with 1 year of experience in the field. Skilled in writing code in JavaScript and React. Participated in the development of software system solutions. Looking for a job that will help me become a resourceful and successful professional.

### **EXPERIENCE**

### Front-End Developer Intern

#### **Blaise Transit**

January 2023 - December 2023, Montreal, QC

- Developed and implemented a color customization feature enabling clients to set brand colours in the app, including creating new endpoints, updating the database schema, and refactoring components for customized colour support.
- · Led a successful project converting the codebase to Typescript, resulting in improved code maintainability, enhanced developer productivity, and preventing bugs during development.
- Conducted extensive refactoring and maintenance, resolving over 200 bugs and code smells identified by SonarCloud, resulting in a clean code and a more efficient codebase, enhancing overall system performance and developer productivity.
- · Created and maintained over 50 reusable components such as forms, modals, and other UI elements, streamlining development and ensuring consistent design patterns.

### **Full Stack Developer**

#### **Artisan Residential Services**

February 2021 - May 2021, Langley, BC

- Designed and developed a modern, user-friendly UI/UX to align with the client's new brand direction, resulting in a 20% increase in website accessibility.
- Created a responsive website using React.js and Bootstrap, supporting all device formats and resulting in improved user engagement and increased traffic.
- · Implemented a REST API using Strapi with MongoDB Atlas, improving content management, and reducing content update times by 70%.

### **Freelance Developer**

### **Artisan Hardwood Countertops**

April 2020 - June 2020, Langley, BC

- $\cdot \ \text{Redesigned an existing website with a responsive design using Webflow, resulting in a 50\% increase in website accessibility.}$
- $\cdot \ Implemented\ a\ content\ management\ system\ using\ Webflow\ CMS, streamlining\ content\ updates\ and\ increasing\ user\ productivity\ by\ 70\%.$

## **PROJECTS**

#### SunnySundayBot

May 2022 - May 2022

- · Created a Discord bot using Python and Beautiful Soup to parse data from the MapleStory website and notified server members.
- · Deployed locally using Docker on Raspberry Pi, and used in a community of over 500 members.

### **EDUCATION**

### **Bachelor of Information Technology**

Kwantlen Polytechnic University • Surrey, BC • April 2024 • 4.07 / 4.33

### **SKILLS**

Soft Skills: Troubleshooting, Software Development, Agile, Scum, Sprint

Technical Skills: Typescript, Javascript, React, HTML, CSS, Linux, Bash, Python, Java, Git, Express, AWS